Andrews Hill Yard, Andrews Hill,
Billingshurst, West Sussex, RH14 9JT
Tel No (01403) 741673

Email: enquiries@tideyandwebb.co.uk
Our Ref: OL/3777

For the attention of:

Tim Bloomfield
Ewhurst Parish Council
Ewhurst Village Hall
Ewhurst
GUG6 7PX
1%t May 2024

Dear Mr Bloomfield

Re: Bowls Club & EYSC Car Park — Budget Prices

With reference to your recent enquiry and our subsequent site meeting, we have pleasure submitting
our quotation for the works as described below.

Quotation 1 - Bowls Club Car Park Extension

The works concern extending the car park into the grass area at the top end. We have allowed for a
total area of approximately 200m?.

The works would include the following items.

1) Excavate area to construction depth.

2) Cart all arisings to an authorised tip.

3) To outside edges of area, supply and place 100mm x 50mm pressure treated timber edging
secured with wooden pegs at 1m intervals.

4) Supply and place a Geotextile membrane.

5) Supply and lay Type 3 Granular sub-base to a compacted depth of 150mm.

6) Supply and place a non-woven membrane.

7) Supply and lay 30mm bedding layer consisting of 2-6mm angular aggregate.

8) Supply and lay Gridforce (GF40) pavers and fill with 4-10mm gravel aggregate.

Our price for the above work is £25,000.00 plus VAT

Quotation 2 - EYSC Car Park

The works concern resurfacing the existing car park. We have allowed for a total area of
approximately 535m?.
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The works would include the following items.

1) Scrape off loose / defective material.

2) Trim back vegetation from edges of area.

3) Cart all arisings to an authorised tip.

4) Re-grade, regulate and compact existing sub-base.

5) Supply and lay AC 20mm Dense bitumen macadam Binder Course to a compacted depth of
60mm.

6) Supply and lay AC 10mm Stone Mastic Asphalt Surface Course to a compacted depth of
40mm.

7) Seal surface joint with hot bituminous joint sealant.

Our price for the above work is £29,000.00 plus VAT
Please read our quotation and attached Terms and Conditions carefully to ensure we have
covered all the work required.

We thank you for your enquiry, if you require any further information or clarification please do not
hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely
O Lambkin

Ollie Lambkin
Estimator



